B STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING MarCh ]] ’ ]980 ARTES&.O&chA:AVE:I&PBBQ1O
GOVERNOR [505) 746-4861

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

Harvey E. Yates Company
P. 0. Box 1933
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: Gates Federal Deep
#1-P, 6-17-28
Fddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

Please complete and return two (2) copies of the enclosed Form
C-123s in order that a new pool may be established for the
subject well. The suggested pool name should consist of a local
geographical name plus the name of the producing formation.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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